International Society on Multiple Criteria Decision Making

E-News • 2022 • Issue 2 (September)



Contents

Letter from the President					
1	1 Society News				
	1.1	The 26 th International Conference on Multiple Criteria Decision Making2			
	1.2	Report on the MCDM Awards 2022 to French, Linkov, and Almeida			
	1.3	Report about the 2022 MCDM Doctoral Dissertation Competition in Portsmouth5			
	1.4	A First Announcement: 27 th International Conference on Multiple Criteria Decision Making (MCDM 2024) in Hammamet, Tunesia, June 2024			
	1.5	Report on the EURO PhD Summer School on MCDA/MCDM 2022, Bilkent University, Ankara, Turkey			
	1.6	Society Elections 2022			
2 Upcoming Events, Call for Papers, and other News		coming Events, Call for Papers, and other News			
	2.1	Special Issue on Recent advances and applications of multi-objective optimization21			
	2.2	Call for Papers MCDM Track of EMO202322			
	2.3	Call for Papers Special issue on "Evolutionary Multiobjective Optimization" of the journal Mathematical and Computational Applications (ISSN 2297-8747) dedicated to the 60 th birthday of Prof. Kalyanmoy Deb			
	2.4	ISAHP 2022 – XVII International Symposium			
	2.5	Invitation to participate in the Behavioral Operational Research Brown Bag Seminar Series (BOR B ² S ²)			
	2.6	Two \$2000 USD scholarships available to post-grad students each year26			
3	Ne	w Books/Publications			
	3.1	Journal papers			
	3.2	Conference proceedings			

Letter from the President

Dear Members of the International Society on MCDM,

Dear Members of the International Society on MCDM,

This year has so far been an excellent year for the MCDM Society. After an unusual break of three years, the 26th International Conference was held in Portsmouth from 26 June to 1 July in the port city of Portsmouth. It was attended by about 130 researchers and had a full programme of plenary and contributed talks. After more than 2 years of social distancing and online meetings it was nice to meet colleagues face to face again and chat over a coffee or a beer (the pub experience on the Wednesday afternoon excursion!). At this point, I would like to thank Alessio and Banu again for their excellent management of both the scientific and the social part of the conference. Drinks and nice little snacks



were always available for short breaks and a coffee. Congratulations also once more to the award winners Simon French, Igor Linkov, and Adiel Almeida. But perhaps the most important award winner is Ana Sara Costa, who won the MCDM Doctoral Dissertation award. The three finalists all delivered excellent presentations, making the task for the jury difficult indeed. Just a week after the MCDM conference some academics and PhD students met again for the summer school on MCDM in Ankara, Turkey.

So exceptionally, the Covid pandemic and its consequent delays resulted in both main events of the society happening in the same year. The PhD students thoroughly enjoyed studying a diversity of MCDM topics and learning from experienced researchers. Thanks to you all for becoming members of the society. You will find more details on both events inside the newsletter. Clearly, MCDM is back in full force, what a summer we have had.

I have a final bit of news concerning the Journal of Multi-Criteria Decision Analysis. Theo Stewart has decided to step down from his role as editor in chief after 13 years. Wiley, publisher of the journal, launched a search for a successor. I will mention the result in the next issue,

Matthias Ehrgott President of the International Society on MCDM 31 August 2022

Note: Please remember that you can reach the officers of the Society at the following addresses:

president (at) mcdmsociety.org president-elect (at)mcdmsociety.org secretary (at) mcdmsociety.org mcdm-award (at) mcdmsociety.org phdaward (at) mcdmsociety.org newsletter (at) mcdmsociety.org

1 Society News

1.1 The 26th International Conference on Multiple Criteria Decision Making

During one week, the 26th International Conference on Multiple Criteria Decision Making, was held in Portsmouth (UK) from the June 26 – July 1, 2022. The conference was completely face-to-face, which was a requisite from the organisers and the executive committee of the International Society on MCDM. We hosted 130 participants from overall the world. For most of them, it was the first face-to-face conference post-Covid. The conference had eleven streams:

- Analytic hierarchy / network processes (Stream Chairs: Enrique Mu and Rozann Saaty)
- Applications of MCDA (Stream Chairs: Sarah Ben Amor and Sachin Mangla)
- Best-Worst Method (Stream Chair: Jafar Rezaei)
- Data Envelopment Analysis (Stream Chair: Ali Emrouznejad)
- Evolutionary multiobjective optimization (Stream Chair: Carlos Fonseca)
- Goal programming (Stream Chair: Fouad Ben Abdelaziz)
- Interactive MCDM (Stream Chair: Jyrki Wallenius)
- Multiobjective optimization (Stream Chair: Serpil Sayin)
- Outranking methods (Stream Chairs: José Figueira, Salvatore Corrente, Yves De Smet)
- Rule-based methods and artificial intelligence (Stream Chair: Salvatore Greco)
- Value and utility models (Stream Chair: Milosz Kadzinski)

We were also honored to have distinguished plenary speakers: Professor Salvatore Greco from the University of Catania, Professor Murat Köksalan from the University of Michigan, and Professor Luis Martínez from the University of Jaén. The conference has also distributed awards: Ana Sara Costa, CEG-IST, Instituto Superior Técnico - Universidade de Lisboa, received the MCDM Doctoral Dissertation Award. Simon French, University of Manchester, received the MCDM Gold Medal. Igor Linkov, US Army Engineer Research and Development Center,



received the Edgeworth-Pareto Award. Adiel Teixeira de Almeida, Universidade Federal de Pernambuco, received the Georg Cantor Award.

The conference has also a social programme. On Sunday, a welcome reception was organized around a barbecue. On Wednesday afternoon, a boat cruise and an authentic British pub experience was organized. On Thursday, the banquet dinner at a beautifully restored historic boathouse was organized.

The conference was a nice occasion to meet again personally after three years (the last MCDM conference was organized in 2019!). British wheatear also played in our favors, as it was sunny most of the time. We are now looking forward to meet you again in 2024 in Tunesia for the 27th MCDM conference.

Alessio Ishizaka

chair 26th MCDM conference

Banu Lokman

co-chair 26th MCDM conference

1.2 Report on the MCDM Awards 2022 to French, Linkov, and Almeida

The International Society on Multiple Criteria Decision Making makes three awards available for presentation at their international conferences. These are denoted as the **Gold Medal**, the **Edgeworth-Pareto Award** and the **Georg Cantor Award**, defined in the following terms:

The MCDM Gold Medal: The highest honor that the International Society on Multiple Criteria Decision Making bestows upon a scholar who, over a distinguished career, has markedly contributed to the theory, methodology, practice and professional development of MCDM.

The MCDM Edgeworth-Pareto Award: The highest distinction that the International Society on Multiple Criteria Decision Making bestows upon a researcher or practitioner of MCDM who has demonstrated a high level of creativity in developing novel areas of application of MCDM and associated methodology, markedly influencing the form of MCDM practice.

The Georg Cantor Award: The highest form of recognition that the International Society on Multiple Criteria Decision Making bestows upon a researcher who has personified the spirit of independent inquiry in developing innovative ideas in the theory and methodology of MCDM, significantly expanding the tools available to MCDM practice.

Matthias Ehrgott and I announced this year's MCDM award winners in the banquet of the 26th International Conference on Multiple Criteria Decision Making, Portsmouth, UK, June, 2022. Intense deliberations by the awards committee had preceded the announcement.

The **MCDM Gold Medal** was awarded to **Simon French**. Simon is emeritus professor at Manchester University, UK. He has contributed both to the theory, methodology, and applications of MCDM. Simon emphasized in his



award talk that, which method is used to solve a problem, is less important than how it is formulated. Throughout his career, Simon has had a behavioral orientation. I can share with him the sentiment that MCDM is not only about mathematics, but also about human psychology. Particularly impressive is Simon's work on nuclear emergency management. Simon served as the first Editor-in-Chief of the Journal of Multi-Criteria Decision Analysis.

The Edgeworth-Pareto award was given to Igor Linkov. He holds a PhD from University of Pittsburgh. He is currently a senior scientific manager at US Army Engineering Research and

Development Center. Igor has served on many federal advisory boards/panels, including US Food and Drug Administration, EPA, and US Department of Agriculture. His work has primarily been applied, but has had a significant impact on environmental and ecological MCDM applications. Igor's work is highly cited.

The **George Cantor award** was given to **Adiel Almeida**. Adiel holds a PhD from University of Birmingham. He is leading a strong MCDM research team at Universidade Federal de Pernambuco, Brazil. His research interests and contributions are broad, including theory and applications of MCDM, but also negotiation analysis, voter behavior, and more recently neuro-economics. Adiel has actively been involved in organizing and lecturing in MCDM/MCDA Summer Schools. Prior to joining academia, Adiel worked in the corporate world.

The following individuals served on the awards committee: Kalyanmoy Deb, Salvo Greco, Matthias Ehrgott, Alessio Ishizaka, Murat Köksalan, Wojtek Michalowski, Jyrki Wallenius (chair), Margaret Wiecek, and Detlof Von Winterfeldt, representing broad expertise in MCDM/MCDA, as well as EMO. I wish to thank the Awards Committee members for their important service and a pleasant collaboration.

Once again, congratulations to all award winners!

Jyrkí Walleníus

Chair of the Awards Committee 2022

1.3 Report about the 2022 MCDM Doctoral Dissertation Competition in Portsmouth

Our Society organized the 2022 MCDM Dissertation Competition in cooperation with the Organizing Committee of the Portsmouth Conference. The competition was advertised, among others, in the MCDM Newsletter. We received three submissions, covering different theoretical and applied topics in MCDM. Our jury examined the three submissions and considered them as being worthy nominations. The candidates were invited to the Portsmouth Conference to give talks about their dissertations. They were (in alphabetical order):

- 1. **Gökhan Ceyhan**: A study of the day-ahead energy market auctions from a multi-objective perspective
- 2. **Ana Sara Costa**: A multiple criteria integrated approach for nominal classification problems: Methods and applications
- 3. **Miguel Alves Pereira**: Efficiency and public policy of the Portuguese healthcare sector: A look at the pressing issues

All dissertations were of high quality. Gökhan and Miguel have already some excellent publications from their PhD research. However, after careful consideration of the PhD dissertations, the publication records of candidates, and their presentations at the Portsmouth Conference, the jury unanimously decided to select **Ana Sara Costa as the winner of the MCDM Doctoral Dissertation Award**. Her work was judged as having innovative theoretical contributions to MCDM/A as well as practical implications for various application areas. Congratulations to all three candidates for their excellent works, with special congratulations to this year's winner, Ana.



The jury for the evaluation of the submissions consisted of five members: Adiel de Almeida, Sarah Ben Amor, Carlos Henggeler Antunes, Francisco Ruiz, and Michalis Doumpos as chair. As some members of the jury could not attend the presentations session at the Conference, Sarah chaired the session, and the Organizers of the Conference arranged a Zoom meeting so that all members of the jury could join the presentations talks. I wish to thank all the jury members for their valuable and time-consuming task in reviewing the dissertations.

Míchalís Doumpos

Chair of the Dissertation Competition Jury 2022

1.4 A First Announcement: 27th International Conference on Multiple Criteria Decision Making (MCDM 2024) in Hammamet, Tunesia, June 2024

It's with great pleasure to inform you that the MCDM 2024 will be organized in Tunisia - Hammamet- during the first week of June 2024 by the Tunisian Decision Aid Society (TDAS).

TDAS is an interdisciplinary society that aims to promote the development and use of methods for improving decision-making in public and private organizations. TDAS members include practitioners, and researchers in business, economics, engineering, computer sciences and other social and applied sciences.

The MCDM 2024 is an opportunity to raise local and regional interest in MCDM models and techniques. We are expecting to receive abstracts on all aspect of MCDM which including theoretical developments and practical applications.

We promise those who will join us in MCDM 2024, an interesting program with several social activities, i.e. tours and sightseeing visits. Participants from developing countries will receive support to join us as we hope to make it a very exciting research experience for all participants. On behalf of TDAS and MCDM 2024, I wish to welcome you in Tunisia very soon.

Venue and host institution of the conference.

The conference will be held at the Medina Yasmine Hammamet, Hammamet, Tunisia. In the heart of the seaside resort Yasmine Hammamet, 656 feet (200 meters) from the seashore, Medina Mediterranea is one magic city dedicated to culture and leisure on over more than 25 acres. A real open-sky museum, Medina was established in homage of the Arab-Andalusia culture, referring many times over to the Mediterranean architecture; all built according to ancestral techniques combining traditional charm with the comfort of the 21st century. Surrounded by authentic medieval ramparts, we discover it behind the majestic doors with evocative names such as Damas and Mehdia giving homage to the Mediterranean civilization. The maze of alleys, the abundance of the domes, patios and alcoves will take you from Algier to Ispahan, from Cordova or Sidi Bou Said to Fes...



The conference is located in the heart of Yasmine Hammamet. This 4-star resort features a theme park and a spa, sauna and swimming pool. The hotel offers air-conditioned rooms with a traditional Tunisian décor and a balcony, terrace or patio. The Lemdina's Tunisian Restaurants serve local cuisine and the Sheherazade Restaurant offers oriental specialties and live entertainment.

A limited number of rooms will be reserved for conference participants on a first-come, first-served basis until gone in the conference hotel.



	Name	Affiliation	Email
Conference Chair:	Fouad Ben Abdelaziz	NEOMA Business School, France	Fouad.BEN.ABDELAZIZ@neoma-bs.fr
Conference Co-	Ralph Steuer	University of Georgia, USA	rsteuer@uga.edu
Chairs:	Hatem Masri	University of Bahrain, Bahrain	hmasri@uob.edu.bh
	José Rui Figueira	University of Lisboa, Portugal	figueira@tecnico.ulisboa.pt
Organizing Committee Chair	Saleh Ben Abdallah	Tunis Business School, Tunisia	salah.benabdallah@tbs.rnu.tn

Best Regards

Fouad Ben Abdelazíz

1.5 Report on the EURO PhD Summer School on MCDA/MCDM 2022, Bilkent University, Ankara, Turkey

The 2022 EURO PhD Summer School on MCDA/MCDM took place at Bilkent University, Ankara, Turkey, on July 18-29, 2022. It was organized by Özlem Karsu (Bilkent University, Turkey) and Murat Köksalan (Middle East Technical University, Turkey and University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, USA). This was the 14th of a long line of summer schools, the first of which was held in 1983. The summer school was originally scheduled to be organized by Gülşah Karakaya and Banu Lokman at the Middle East Technical University, Ankara, Turkey for 2020 and had to be postponed twice due to the pandemic. We are indebted to Gülşah Karakaya and Banu Lokman for their initial setup that made our job easier.

Through the summer schools, PhD students get an in-depth understanding of the theoretical and applied aspects of MCDA/MCDM, interacting with some of the top scholars in the area, and conducting hands-on exercises/cases. This year, 43 students were accepted and 39 ended up attending. Participants are either currently pursuing a graduate degree in, or have recently graduated from programs in 14 different countries: Brazil (1), Denmark (1), Finland (2), France (4), Germany (7), India (1), Iran (1), Italy (6), Japan (1), Netherlands (3), Morocco (1), Spain (1), Turkey (8) and UK (2). 20 of the participants were women and 19 were men. We were delighted with both the diversity and the number of participants under the continuing uncertainties of the pandemic.

The topics covered in the summer school (in the order covered) were:

- Problem Structuring
- Value-Focused Thinking
- Multiobjective Optimization (MOO)
- Interactive Methods
- Multiobjective Combinatorial Optimization (MOCO)
- Software
- Evolutionary Multiobjective Optimization (EMO)
- Behavioral Aspects of Decision Making
- Multi-attribute Utility and Value Theory (MAUT/MAVT), Multi-criteria Group Decision Making (MCGDM)
- Decision Rule Approach
- Robust Ordinal Regression
- Outranking Methods
- Applications in Finance

The full program of the Summer School is available at (<u>https://www.ie.bilkent.edu.tr/mcdm/program/</u>)

These topics are covered by top-scholars in the area, listed below in alphabetical order:

- Adiel T. de Almeida, Federal University of Pernambuco, Brazil Multi-attribute Utility and Value Theory (MAUT/MAVT), Multi-criteria Group Decision Making (MCGDM)
- Erdi Daşdemir, Hacettepe University, Turkey Case Work
- Matthias Ehrgott, Lancaster University, UK MCDA/M Community, Multiobjective Combinatorial Optimization
- Carlos M. Fonseca, University of Coimbra, Portugal Evolutionary Multiobjective Optimization
- Salvatore Greco, University of Catania, Italy Robust Ordinal Regression
- Gülşah Karakaya, Middle East Technical University, Turkey Software
- Özlem Karsu, Bilkent University, Turkey Case Work
- Ralph L. Keeney, Duke University, USA Problem Structuring, Value-Focused Thinking
- Murat Köksalan, Middle East Technical University, Turkey and University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, USA
 Behavioral Aspects of Decision Making, Interactive Methods of Multiobjective
 Optimization I
- Serpil Sayın, Koç University, Turkey Multiobjective Optimization Theory
- Roman Slowinski, Poznan University of Technology, Poland Decision Rule Approach, "Meet the editor", Outranking Methods
- Jyrki Wallenius, Aalto University, Finland Interactive Methods of Multiobjective Optimization II, History and Traditions of MCDM
- Constantin Zopounidis, Technical University of Crete, Greece MCDM Applications in Finance

Opening session



Group photo after the last lecture



In addition to the 33 hours of lectures on the theory (delivered in 11 sessions, each 90 minutes long), the program involved a session on History of MCDA/MCDM (delivered by Jyrki Wallenius), a "Meet the editor" session (held by Roman Słowiński), and a session on the MCDA/MCDM Community, in which Matthias Ehrgott, the president of the International Society on MCDM, provided information on various subgroups that are related to the general field of MCDA/MCDM and their activities.

Eight teams of students were formed to work on two case studies. The first case study was developed by Murat Köksalan and Sakine Batun and the second one by Erdi Daşdemir and Özlem Karsu. 10 sessions were devoted to the case study preparations under the guidance of faculty members. The teams presented their work at the end of the summer school. The presentations and the results of the groups were evaluated by the lecturers attending the last day of sessions (Erdi Daşdemir, Gülşah Karakaya, Özlem Karsu (remotely), Murat Köksalan and Constantin Zopounidis), who provided constructive feedback and suggestions for extensions. The students did an excellent job on the case studies and proposed creative and well-thought-out solutions to these challenging problems.



A case study session



Working on the case study (Courtesy of Prashant Barsing)

The summer school also included a social program. The first activity of the social program was the Welcome Reception held in the first evening of the summer school. The reception was a warm welcome to the participants and enabled them to get to know each other and the lecturers better, enjoying a delicious selection of Turkish appetizers and drinks in the meantime!

Some photos from the welcome reception















Özlem and the volunteers

The social program continued with an outing on Saturday, July 23rd. We first visited the old city and Ankara Castle for sightseeing and shopping. We then had a guided tour of the Museum of Anatolian Civilizations, the winner the "Museum of the year in Europe" in 1997, exhibiting the original works of Anatolian civilizations since the Paleolithic age. This tour was followed by a short visit to the neighboring Erimtan Museum.

On the evening of July 23rd, we had the social dinner at "Ruhi Bey Meyhanesi," a restaurant that specializes on Turkish mezzes and features traditional live Turkish music. The students and the lecturers had the opportunity to taste Turkish mezzes and raki; and experienced and enjoyed traditional Turkish dances (see a video here ⁽ⁱ⁾) <u>https://photos.app.goo.gl/DCxgmitTHuopzH5L8</u>)

Some photos from the outing (Special thanks to Zühal Özcan and Prashant Barsing for sharing)



Photos from the dinner on July 23rd

More photos from students

(Courtesy of Hasan Taş. Hasan says "After visiting ANITKABIR, we went to a fantastic sish kebap place. It was like all you can eat restaurant. I got positive feedback from everyone.")

Structuring complex problems via best drink decision support in the night of Ankara (courtesy of Maura Hunt)

Good drinks for decision opportunities (courtesy of Maura Hunt)

(Courtesy of Hasan Taş. Hasan says "We had the best kebap in Ankara with Prof. Constantin Zopounidis and Dimitris (his son). Then we went to a nice pistachio baklava and Marash ice-cream place. They were so full. I had to trick them to convince tasting the dessert by saying 'the dessert will be so light' ") Upon completion, all participants received a certificate signed by the organizers.

We would like to thank the Association of European Operational Research Societies (EURO) for its sponsorship that helped us keep the costs to students low. We also thank the International Society on MCDM for its support for partially covering the registration fees of those students attending from developing countries with limited funding. We also acknowledge the support of Bilkent University and thank Bahar Yetiş (chair of the Industrial Engineering Department), Ayşe Oran (Administrative Assistant), and volunteering students Yunus Emre Çakır, Batuhan Çelik, Onur Kılınç, Göksu Ece Okur, and Elif Rana Yöner, from the Industrial Engineering Department. Finally, special thanks to all the students for their attendance and enthusiastic participation; and to the lecturers for their passions to support the next generation of researchers in MCDA/MCDM.

We believe that the summer school provided a unique opportunity for students to enhance their knowledge and skills in theory and applications of MCDA/MCDM, to network among themselves and with the lecturers, and initiate collaborations and long-lasting friendships. We believe that this summer school has continued the tradition of inspiring some of the future leaders of our field. We look forward to observing and enjoying the realization of this prophecy in the not-so-distant future.

More details on summer school can be accessed via the website (https://www.ie.bilkent.edu.tr/mcdm)

We look forward to seeing you all at the 27th International Conference on Multiple Criteria Decision Making, in Hammamet, Tunisia in 2024!

Murat and Ozlem

1.6 Society Elections 2022

As in every year in which an international conference takes place, this year we need to elect members of the Executive Committee.

The terms of four members, namely Salvatore Greco, Hsu-Hsieh Hsieh, Kathrin Klamroth and Jyrki Wallenius have ended. Below is the list of eight candidates that stand for election. You will receive an email from the MCDM Society shortly. This email contains a link to the election. This email will be sent out to all members for which we have an email address. Please make use of your right and vote.

Salvatore Greco

I took my degree in 1988 at the Faculty of Economics of the University of Catania where I ave been a researcher since 1994, associated professor since 1998 and full professor since 2001. I have been teaching Decision Theory, General Mathematics and Financial Mathematics. My research regards Multiple Criteria Decision Aiding (MCDA). Together with Benedetto Matarazzo and Roman Slowinski, I proposed the Dominance-based Rough Set Approach (DRSA), which permits to apply rough set theory within MCDA. Together with other colleagues, I have also proposed Robust Ordinal Regression (ROR), which permits to take into account the whole set of value functions representing the preference information given by the decision maker. I have been

working also on application of non-additive integrals to MCDA proposing, together with Benedetto Matarazzo and Silvio Giove, a new powerful generalization of the Choquet integral: the level dependent Choquet integral. Together with Jos.é Figueira and Matthias Ehrgott, I am the editor of a state of art collection in MCDA, published by Springer in 2005, which has become a reference book receiving 1281 citations according to Google Scholar: J. Figueira, S. Greco, M. Ehrgott (eds.) (2005). Multiple Criteria Decision Analysis: State of the Art Surveys. NEW YORK: Springer.

Dylan Jones

I am a Professor of Operational Research in the School of Mathematics and Physics, and Director of the Centre for Operational Research and Logistics. I have a BSc (Hons) in Mathematics with Operational Research from the University of Southampton and a PhD in Operational Research, also from the University of Portsmouth. I have been involved in research, teaching, and course development in the field of Logistics and Operational Research over the past twenty-five years. My area of research is the theory of making decisions in the presence of multiple, conflicting objectives.

I am interested in a wide range of applications but have specifically worked in applications to supply chain management and logistics, maritime logistics, healthcare, renewable energy and sustainability. I attend international conferences in either general Operational Research or specialised in Multi-Criteria Decision Making. My current research is funded by the European Union and I have particular research connections in France, Spain, and Brazil. I am the author of over 50 publications in international journals and a Springer research book on goal programming.

Kathrin Klamroth

Kathrin Klamroth leads the optimization group at the University of Wuppertal, Germany. The team has a strong research focus on multiple objective optimization, spanning the bridge from modelling and theoretical analysis to decision making tools and algorithm development and testing, and covering discrete and continuous optimization problems.

Kathrin received her PhD at the University of Braunschweig in Germany in 1994. In 2002, she attained her Habilitation at the University of Kaiserslautern. After six years at the University of Erlangen-Nuremberg, she moved to Wuppertal in 2008. She has held visiting positions at Clemson University (USA), the University of Copenhagen (Denmark) and Paris Dauphine University (France). Kathrin has been an executive committee

member of the International Society on MCDM from 2006-2010 and since 2013. She was a member of the MCDM dissertation award committee 2011 and 2013. She has co-organized the MCDM track at several EURO and EMO meetings and she is co-organizer of a Dagstuhl seminar on MCDM and EMO in 2015, 2018 and 2020. In 2019, Kathrin received the Georg Cantor award of the Society on MCDM.

Janusz Miroforidis

Janusz Miroforidis is an assistant professor at the Systems Research Institute, Polish Academy of Sciences. He received his M.S. degree in computer science from the University of Wrocław, and his Ph.D. from the Systems Research Institute, Polish Academy of Science for his research in soft computing multiple-criteria decision-making methods and for management needs. He is an active researcher working in the area of large-scale multiobjective optimization as well as in the area of multiple-criteria decision-making and soft computing methods. His major research interests include human-machine interaction in multiple-criteria decisionmaking as well as approximate methods for solving largescale multiobjective optimization problems. He has

published 30 scientific works, including one monograph. He has more than 25 years of experience in the information technology industry, backed by working for large international companies. He is particularly interested in applying operational research and artificial intelligence methods to solve practical problems. He has participated in many R&D projects for various industries. He also advises company boards on developing innovative solutions.

Hatem Masri

I am professor of business analytics and dean of the college of business administration at the university of Bahrain, Kingdom of Bahrain. I am president of the African Federation of Operations Research Societies (AFROS). I received a PhD in management science in 2004 and Master in operations research in 1999 from the university of Tunis, Tunisia. My research interests include business analytics, supply chain management, financial engineering and Islamic finance. I published more than 30 articles and 6 books among them a textbook in Islamic business administration. I am member of INFORMS, IEEE and the Tunisian Decision Aid Society and volunteer/mentor with the AACSB. The best way to get to know me is by reading information that appears on this web site. I am ready to share with you my experience and my knowledge. I hope to hear from you soon.

Danielle Morais

Danielle Costa Morais is an associate professor in the Management Engineering Department at Universidade Federal de Pernambuco (UFPE) since 2007, Director of Post-Graduate Program of Management Engineering at UFPE (2008-2010 and 2013currently), Director of the research group on <u>Decision and</u> <u>Negotiation for Water Management (DNW)</u> and reseacher member of the <u>CDSID (Center for Decision Systems and Information</u> <u>Development</u>). She is Civil Engineering and received her Master and PhD degrees in Management Engineering from UFPE, Brazil. She has been awarded a grant of Productivity in Research by CNPq (Brazilian NRC). Her research interest includes MCDM/A, Group Decision and Negotiation, Operational Research and Water Resources Management. She co-authored over 60 scientific papers in reviewed journals. She serves on the editorial board a few scholarly journals, such as: Group Decision and

Negotiation. She has been an active member of the main societies related to Operational Research, MCDM/A and Group Decision, and served the INFORMS MCDM section as a board member.

Andrea Raith

I am a Senior Lecturer at the University of Auckland where I have been a member of the Department of Engineering Science since 2009. My research spans from various applications in transport, health-care and task scheduling, to more theoretical work particularly on algorithms for various multi-objective optmisation problems. My research interests include multi-objective shortest path and network flow problems and algorithms for transport problems such as equilibrium problems arising in traffic assignment. One focus in the past was algorithms for multiobjective robust optimisation problems, and I currently work on the integration of multi-objective optimisation methods and problem decomposition approaches. Another interest is optimisation problems in the context of transport and transport modelling, especially sustainable transport options, energy efficiency, electric vehicles, public transportation and active transport modes.

Living and working in New Zealand, I am well placed to represent the interests of the MCDM community in the Asia-Pacific region, while having strong connections to other researchers in our community world-wide. I am also long-term council member of the Operations Research Society of New Zealand, and currently Vice President.

More information is available here: https://profiles.auckland.ac.nz/a-raith/about

Ralph Steuer

Ralph E. Steuer is the Sanford Family Distinguished Chair of Business in the Department of Finance of the Terry College of Business at the University of Georgia. He received an Sc.B. (electrical engineering) from Brown University, an MBA (accounting & finance) from Cornell University, and a Ph.D. in Business Administration (quantitative methods) from the University of North Carolina. Dr. Steuer is the author of Multiple Criteria Optimization: Theory, Computation and Application, the ADBASE multiple objective linear programming package, and over 100 research articles. Dr. Steuer's research interests are in multiple-attribute portfolio theory, efficient sets and surfaces,

multiple objective programming, and multiple criteria decision making.

A recipient of a Distinguished Alumnus Award from the University of North Carolina and the Lamar Dodd Award for Creative Research in the Sciences from the University of Georgia Dr. Steuer was a co-founder and has served as President of the International Society on Multiple

Criteria Decision Making, a society that now has over 2,800 members from almost 100 countries. In addition, having lectured in 50 countries, Dr. Steuer has been an advisor to universities in emerging countries on the establishment of curricula in management and has been Honorary Dean of the School of Industrial Management at the Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology in Vietnam since 1991.

Prior to joining the University of Georgia, Dr. Steuer was a Visiting Associate Professor at Princeton University (one year) and on the faculty of the University of Kentucky (eight years).

2 Upcoming Events, Call for Papers, and other News

2.1 Special Issue on Recent advances and applications of multi-objective optimization

Aim and Scope

In today's organizations, the decision makers (DMs) usually have to deal with multiple criteria that are conflicting with each other. Hence, multi-criteria decision making and optimization have been included in the fastest-growing subfields of operational research with their applications in diverse domains such as healthcare, sustainability, energy, logistics, and supply chain.

The aim of this special issue is to publish a collection of original research articles on recent advances and applications of multi-objective optimization for improved decision-making processes. Methodological developments and practical applications involving multi-objective modelling and optimization are welcome. High quality manuscripts developing new theory, algorithms, and real-life applications in the context of multi-objective optimization that address today's challenges in decision processes are especially encouraged to be submitted.

Although this Special Issue is planned on the occasion of the 26th International Conference on MCDM, it is not limited to the research that has been presented at the conference.

Schedule

Prospective authors are invited to submit full papers via the EJDP electronic submission system (<u>https://www.editorialmanager.com/ejdecp</u>) selecting article type *SI: Multi-obj Optimization*. The planned timeline is as follows:

- Paper Submission Due: November 15, 2022
- Review Results of Round 1: March 15, 2023
- Revised Manuscript Due (if applicable): May 15, 2023
- Final Decision: July 15, 2023

Gülşah Karakaya (kgulsah@metu.edu.tr)

Department of Business Administration, Middle East Technical University, Ankara, Turkey

Banu Lokman (banu.lokman@port.ac.uk)

Portsmouth Business School, University of Portsmouth, Portsmouth, UK

2.2 Call for Papers MCDM Track of EMO2023

12th International Conference on Evolutionary Multi-Criterion Optimization

March 20-24, 2023

Leiden, Netherlands

https://emo2023.liacs.leidenuniv.nl/

Submission deadline: September 26, 2022

Final paper submission: November 30, 2022

The Multiple Criteria Decision Making (MCDM) track is an integral part of the 12th edition of the International Conference on Evolutionary Multi-Criterion Optimization (EMO). We will bring together EMO and MCDM communities to emphasize the importance of the topics on the intersection of EMO and MCDM areas of research and their practical value in solving real-world problems in various fields, including government, business, and industry.

Papers are welcome to the **MCDM track** on theory, methods, applications, and/or software related to any aspects relevant to multiple criteria decision making, multiobjective and many-objective optimization, modeling and incorporating preferences, interactive methods, hybrids of EMO and MCDM approaches, software development, indicators, performance evaluation, challenges of various real applications, consideration of data-driven and simulation-based problems, etc.

Reviewed, accepted full papers (max 12 pages) will be published in a proceedings book by Springer (Lecture Notes in Computer Science series). Find detailed instructions on the webpage: https://emo2023.liacs.leidenuniv.nl/

Please submit your paper via EasyChair to the MCDM Track by September 26, 2022: <u>https://login.easychair.org/my/conference?conf=emo2023</u> When submitting, please indicate in the submission menu that the paper is for the MCDM Track.

The EMO2023 conference and the MCDM Track will be held in a hybrid format.

For further inquiries about the MCDM Track, contact the MCDM Chairs Kaisa Miettinen (University of Jyvaskyla, Finland, <u>kaisa.miettinen@jyu.fi</u>) and Iryna Yevseyeva (De Montfort University, Leicester, UK, <u>iryna@dmu.ac.uk</u>).

2.3 Call for Papers Special issue on "Evolutionary Multiobjective Optimization" of the journal <u>Mathematical and Computational Applications</u> (ISSN 2297-8747) dedicated to the 60th birthday of Prof. Kalyanmoy Deb.

We welcome contributions on research areas most impacted by Prof. Deb's work. We hence invite researchers to submit high-quality articles related (but not limited to) the following topics:

Evolutionary multi-objective optimization (EMO):

- multiobjective evolutionary algorithms;
- genetic operators;
- theory of EMO;
- performance indicators and proximity measures;
- archiving strategies;
- surrogate assisted optimization;
- integration of user preferences;
- many objective optimization;
- constraint handling;
- hybrid methods;
- test functions;

Multiple criteria decision making (MCDM);

- Bi-level optimization
- AI-assisted optimization;
- Applications to real-world problems.

Both research articles and surveys are welcome.

For further information (incl. submission guidelines), see <u>https://www.mdpi.com/journal/mca/special_issues/K_Deb</u>

Please note that even though APC is mentioned at the website, accepted papers will be published free of charge, thus, there will be *no* APC.

Deadline: September 15, 2022.

Guest Editors: Carlos Coello, Erik Goodman, Kaisa Miettinen, Dhish Saxena, Oliver Schütze and Lothar Thiele

2.4 ISAHP 2022 – XVII International Symposium

It is a pleasure to announce that the International Symposium of the Analytic Hierarchy Process will have its 2nd virtual meeting, ISAHP2022, on December 15 – 18, 2022

<u>ISAHP2022</u> theme is "**Decision-Making in Business Practice**". This year we aim to bridge the gap between academia and business practice and work together to propose new ways, improve the existing methodologies, evaluate, and analyze the ways that AHP/ANP have been combined to other theories and applied in practice.

The focus of ISAHP2022 is to showcase the latest research and practical applications from resource allocation to contract negotiation, and conflict resolution along with changes and updates in the methodological steps needed to gain in practicality and applicability.

Interested AHP/ANP participants need to submit a 2-page extended abstract following the ISAHP2022 submission guidelines available on the <u>conference website</u>. This year we are introducing a Best Paper Award based on a full paper submission. More details about this process will be published on our <u>website</u>.

Keep the following dates in mind:

Important dates

Call for papers: August 1, 2022

Start of proposal submissions: September 1, 2022

Submission deadline: November 14, 2022

Submission results announcement: On a rolling basis starting from November 21, 2022

Details will be provided on this website and the Call for Papers announcement will be coming soon.

ISAHP Program Committee

Conference Chairman: John Saaty

Program Co-Chairs: Birsen Karpak, Marcel Minutolo, Elena Rokou

Head of Scientific Committee: Enrique Mu, Antonella Petrillo

Conference Manager: Lirong Wei

Conference sponsor

Creative Decisions Foundation: Rozann Saaty, President

2.5 Invitation to participate in the Behavioral Operational Research Brown Bag Seminar Series (BOR B²S²)

This seminar series was created to foster collaboration, strengthen BOR community, raise interest for BOR topics, increase the visibility of BOR, and fast delivery of new ideas.

The seminar takes place during "Brownbag-time for Europeans"

12 AM to 12.40 PM (UK GMT-1)

1 PM; to 1.40 PM (CET, Berlin)

It is scheduled bi-monthly every 2nd Thursday every second month under consideration on other workshops, conference, etc. More details can be found here: <u>https://www.euro-online.org/websites/bor/behavioral-operation-research-brown-bag-seminar-series/</u>

By now, there were five BORBS:

BOR B2S2 V: Confidence in negotiation processes – From analytical models to recommendations (Rudolf Vetschera), June 2022

BOR B2S2 IV: Modelling fairness in supply chain (Andreas Grössler), April 2022

BOR B2S2 III: Modelling the impact of COVID-19 on the health system capacity in Latin America (Kathya Cordova-Pozo, Hubert Korzilius), February 2022

BOR B2S2 II: Game-based approaches in OR: Why not? (Alice Aubert), December 2021

BOR B2S2 I: Numerical Cognition and Risky Preference Formation Under Cognitive Uncertainty (Tianqi Hu), October 2021

The very active audience is usually between 16 and 32 individuals. The discussion are very fruitful. The audience seem to enjoy the format. In some BORBS, there were intense discussions even after the official ending©!

If you are interested in giving a talk, please contact <u>Johannes.Siebert@mci.edu</u>.

Johannes Siebert

Organizer of the (BOR B^2S^2)

2.6 Two \$2000 USD scholarships available to post-grad students each year

Two \$2000 USD scholarships are offered to post-graduate students, e.g. Masters or PhD, enrolled at any university worldwide each year. This year's applications close on 1 December 2022.

- 1. One \$2000 USD scholarship is for a research project where decision-making, including MCDM, is central to the research.
- 2. A second \$2000 USD scholarship is for a research project about or involving the use of conjoint analysis, choice modelling or a discrete choice experiment (DCE).

Scholarship winners will also receive free access to 1000minds MCDM and conjoint analysis software (<u>www.1000minds.com</u>) if they wish to use it as part of their research. Here are examples of research projects using 1000minds: <u>www.1000minds.com/sectors/academic/research</u>.

To learn more, including about the application process, please visit <u>www.1000minds.com/sectors/academic/scholarships</u>.

Paul Hansen

Department of Economics, University of Otago

Also www.1000minds.com

3 New Books/Publications

This section presents a list of books and papers recently published. It is collected by an automatic script by capturing the works from MCDM society members' Google scholar profiles after filtering with MCDM related keywords. This list is by no means exhaustive.

If you want your recent publications to appear in the next newsletter, please send an email with the Google Scholar profile links/ complete citation of your works to <u>he.huang@vub.be</u>.

3.1 Journal papers

Abounaima MC, Lamrini L, Ouzarf M, Alaoui MC, **Extension of the ELECTRE III Method to the Case of Uncertain Preferences: Application to an Example of the Environmental Management Problem**, *Statistics, Optimization & Information Computing*, 10 (1), 171-191, 2022.

Abbaspour M, Fazlollahtabar H, Stevic Z, Multi-Objective Rough Best-Worst Method to Evaluate Sustainability of a Biofuel Energy Supply Chain, International Journal of Industrial Engineering & Production Research, 2022.

Abdullah L, Harun N, Mahali SM, Jan N, Rak E, **Preorder of Factors Affecting Oil Prices: Fuzzy PROMETHEE Approach**, *Journal of Mathematics*, 2022.

Abid MN, Yang MS, Karamti H, Ullah K, Pamucar D, **Similarity Measures Based on T-Spherical Fuzzy Information with Applications to Pattern Recognition and Decision Making**, *Symmetry*, 14 (2), 410, 2022.

Acuña-Soto C, Liern V, Pérez-Gladish B, Normalization in TOPSIS-based approaches with data of different nature: application to the ranking of mathematical videos, *Annals of operations research*, 296 (1), 541-569, 2021.

Ahmadi M, Soofiabadi M, Nikpour M, Naderi H, Abdullah L, Arandian B, **Developing a deep neural network with fuzzy wavelets and integrating an inline PSO to predict energy consumption patterns in urban buildings**, *Mathematics*, 10 (8), 1270, 2022.

Akram M, Ullah K, Pamucar D, **Performance evaluation of solar energy cells using the interval**valued T-spherical fuzzy Bonferroni mean operators, *Energies*, 15 (1), 292, 2022.

Al-Samarraay MS, Salih MM, Ahmed MA, Zaidan AA, Albahri OS, Pamucar D, AlSattar HA, Alamoodi AH, Zaidan BB, Dawood K, Albahri AS, **A new extension of FDOSM based on Pythagorean fuzzy environment for evaluating and benchmarking sign language recognition systems**, *Neural Computing and Applications*, 34 (6), 4937-4955, 2022.

Ala A, Simic V, Pamucar D, Tirkolaee EB, Appointment scheduling problem under fairness policy in healthcare services: fuzzy ant lion optimizer, *Expert Systems with Applications*, 117949, 2022.

Alamoodi AH, Albahri OS, Zaidan AA, AlSattar HA, Ahmed MA, Pamucar D, Zaidan BB, Albahri AS, Mahmoud MS, New Extension of Fuzzy-Weighted Zero-Inconsistency and Fuzzy Decision by Opinion Score Method Based on Cubic Pythagorean Fuzzy Environment: A

Benchmarking Case Study of Sign Language Recognition Systems, *International Journal of Fuzzy Systems*, 1-18, 2022.

Albahri OS, Zaidan AA, Albahri AS, Alsattar HA, Mohammed R, Aickelin U, Kou G, Jumaah FM, Salih MM, Alamoodi AH, Zaidan BB, **Novel dynamic fuzzy decision-making framework for COVID-19 vaccine dose recipients**, *Journal of advanced research*, 37, 147-168, 2022.

Ali Z, Mahmood T, Pamucar D, Wei C, **Complex Interval-Valued q-Rung Orthopair Fuzzy Hamy Mean Operators and Their Application in Decision-Making Strategy**, *Symmetry*, 14 (3), 592, 2022.

Alolaiyan H, Alshehri HA, Mateen MH, Pamucar D, Gulzar M, A novel algebraic structure of (a, β)-complex fuzzy subgroups, *Entropy*, 23 (8), 992, 2021.

Alolaiyan H, Alshehri HA, Mateen MH, Pamucar D, Gulzar M, A Novel Algebraic Structure of (a,B)-Complex Fuzzy Subgroups, *Entropy*, 23 (8), 992, 2021.

Altuntas G, Yildirim BF, Logistics specialist selection with intuitionistic fuzzy TOPSIS method, *International Journal of Logistics Systems and Management*, 42 (1), 1-34, 2022.

Alves MJ, Antunes CH, Costa JP, New concepts and an algorithm for multiobjective bilevel programming: optimistic, pessimistic and moderate solutions, *Operational Research*, 21 (4), 2593-2626, 2021.

Alves de Araújo F, Mendes dos Reis JG, Terra da Silva M, Aktas E, **A Fuzzy Analytic Hierarchy Process Model to Evaluate Logistics Service Expectations and Delivery Methods in Last-Mile Delivery in Brazil**, *Sustainability*, 14 (10), 5753, 2022.

Angilella S, Pappalardo MR, Assessment of a failure prediction model in the European energy sector: A multicriteria discrimination approach with a PROMETHEE based classification, *Expert Systems with Applications*, 184, 115513, 2021.

Antunes CH, **Multicriteria Decision Support for Sustainable Energy Systems**, *Multiple Criteria Decision Making for Sustainable Development*, 75-91, 2021.

Antunes CH, Alves MJ, Soares I, A comprehensive and modular set of appliance operation MILP models for demand response optimization, *Applied Energy*, 320, 119142, 2022.

Anysz H, Nical A, Stevic Ž, Grzegorzewski M, Sikora K, Pareto Optimal Decisions in Multi-Criteria Decision Making Explained with Construction Cost Cases, *Symmetry*, 13 (1), 46, 2021.

Araújo M, Ekenberg L, Danielson M, Confraria J, **A multi-criteria approach to decision making in broadband technology selection**, *Group Decision and Negotiation*, 31 (2), 387-418, 2022.

Aytekin A, Energy, Environment, and Sustainability: A Multi-criteria Evaluation of Countries, *Strategic Planning for Energy and the Environment*, 281–316-281–316, 2022.

Aytekin A, Ecer F, Korucuk S, Karamasa Ç, Global innovation efficiency assessment of EU member and candidate countries via DEA-EATWIOS multi-criteria methodology, *Technology in Society*, 68, 101896, 2022.

Basilio M, Pereira V, Costa H, Santos M, Ghosh A, A Systematic Review of the Applications of Multi-Criteria Decision Aid Methods (1977–2022). *Electronics*, 11, 1720, 2022.

Baskov OV, Noghin VD, **The Edgeworth–Pareto Principle in the Case of a Type-2 Fuzzy Preference Relation**, *Scientific and Technical Information Processing*, 48 (5), 299-307, 2021.

Basumatary B, Wary N, Khaklary JK, Garg H, Fuzzy VIKOR approach to identify COVID-19 vulnerability region to control third wave in Assam, India, *Journal of Intelligent & Fuzzy Systems*, 1-10, 2022.

Baydaş M, Elma OE, An objective criteria proposal for the comparison of MCDM and weighting methods in financial performance measurement: An application in Borsa Istanbul, *Decision Making: Applications in Management and Engineering*, 4(2), 257-79, 2021.

Baydas M, Elma OE, Pamucar D, **Exploring the specific capacity of different multi criteria decision making approaches under uncertainty using data from financial markets**, *Expert Systems with Applications*, 197, 116755, 2022.

Baydas M, Pamucar D, Determining Objective Characteristics of MCDM Methods under Uncertainty: An Exploration Study with Financial Data, *Mathematics*, 10 (7), 1115, 2022.

Bazgan C, Ruzika S, Thielen C, Vanderpooten D, **The power of the weighted sum scalarization for approximating multiobjective optimization problems**, *Theory of Computing Systems*, 66 (1), 395-415, 2022.

Beg I, Abbas M, Asghar MW, Polytopic Fuzzy Sets and Their Applications to Multiple-Attribute Decision-Making Problems, International Journal of Fuzzy Systems, 1-13, 2022.

Bilal M, Ali MK, Qazi U, Hussain S, Jahanzaib M, Wasim A, A multifaceted evaluation of hybrid energy policies: The case of sustainable alternatives in special Economic Zones of the China Pakistan Economic Corridor (CPEC), Sustainable Energy Technologies and Assessments, 52, 101958, 2022.

Biswas A, Deb N, Pythagorean fuzzy Schweizer and Sklar power aggregation operators for solving multi-attribute decision-making problems, *Granular Computing*, 6 (4), 991-1007, 2021.

Biswas S, Pamucar D, Božanic D, Halder B, A New Spherical Fuzzy LBWA-MULTIMOOSRAL Framework: Application in Evaluation of Leanness of MSMEs in India, *Mathematical Problems in Engineering*, 2022.

Biswas S, Pamucar D, Chowdhury P, Kar S, A new decision support framework with picture fuzzy information: comparison of video conferencing platforms for higher education in India, *Discrete Dynamics in Nature and Society*, 2021.

Biswas S, Pamucar D, Kar S, A preference-based comparison of select over-the-top video streaming platforms with picture fuzzy information, *International Journal of Communication Networks and Distributed Systems*, 28(4), 2022.

Božanic D, Pamucar D, Milic A, Marinkovic D, Komazec N, Modification of the logarithm methodology of additive weights (LMAW) by a triangular fuzzy number and its application in multi-criteria decision making, *Axioms*, 11 (3), 89, 2022.

Chakraborty A, Mondal SP, Alam S, Pamucar D, Marikovic D, A New Idea to Evaluate Networking Problem and MCGDM Problem in Parametric Interval Valued Pythagorean Arena, *Discrete Dynamics in Nature and Society*, 2022.

Chejarla KC, Vaidya OS, Kumar S, **MCDM applications in logistics performance evaluation:** A literature review, *Journal of Multi-Criteria Decision Analysis*.

Chen L, Liu HL, Tan KC, Li K, **Transfer learning-based parallel evolutionary algorithm** framework for bilevel optimization, *IEEE Transactions on Evolutionary Computation*, 26 (1), 115-129, 2021.

Chen XY, Yang JB, Xu DL, **Inventory Policy and Heuristic for Long-Term Multi-product Perishable Inventory Routing Problem with Static Demand**, *Journal of the Operations Research Society of China*, 1-25, 2022.

Cil I, Arisoy F, Özgürbüz E, Cil AY, Kilinç H, **Indoor positioning technology selection using a combined AHP and PROMETHEE method at SEDEF shipyard**, *Journal of ETA Maritime Science*, 10 (2), 0-0, 2022.

Conceição F, Antunes CH, Gomes M, Silva V, Dinis R, Max-Min Fairness Optimization in Uplink Cell-Free Massive MIMO using Meta-Heuristics, *IEEE Transactions on Communications*, 70 (3), 1792-1807, 2022.

Conceição F, Gomes M, Silva V, Dinis R, Henggeler Antunes C, **Bi-Objective Power Optimization of Radio Stripe Uplink Communications**, *Electronics*, 11 (6), 876, 2022.

Corrente S, Rui Figueira J, Greco S, **ELECTRE Methods: A Survey on Roman Slowinski** Contributions, *Intelligent Decision Support Systems*, 37-58, 2022.

Costa AS, Lami IM, Greco S, Figueira JR, Borbinha J, Assigning a house for refugees: An application of a multiple criteria nominal classification method, *Operational Research*, 21 (4), 2651-2687, 2021.

Danielson M, Ekenberg L, Mihai A, A Multi-Criteria Approach to Analysing E-Democracy Support Systems, *Facebook Nation*, 299-328, 2021.

Deveci M, Gokasar I, Pamucar D, Coffman DM, Papadonikolaki E, **Safe E-scooter operation** alternative prioritization using a q-rung orthopair Fuzzy Einstein based WASPAS approach, *Journal of Cleaner Production*, 347, 131239, 2022.

Deveci M, Pamucar D, Gokasar I, Isik M, Coffman DM, A Multi-Criteria Approach to Analysing E-Democracy Support Systems, *Structural Change and Economic Dynamics*, 61, 1-17, 2022.

Deveci M, Özcan E, John R, Pamucar D, Karaman H, A Multi-Criteria Approach to Analysing E-Democracy Support Systems, *Applied Soft Computing*, 107532, 2021.

Devi P, Kizielewicz B, Guleria A, Shekhovtsov A, Wątróbski J, Królikowski T, Więckowski J, Sałabun W, A Multi-Criteria Approach to Analysing E-Democracy Support Systems, *Energies*, 15 (14), 4970, 2022.

Dias LC, Kadzinski M, Meta-Rankings of Journals Publishing Multiple Criteria Decision Aiding Research: Benefit-of-Doubt Composite Indicators for Heterogeneous Qualitative Scales, Intelligent Decision Support Systems, 245-268, 2022.

Dogantan E, Stevic Ž, Karamasa Ç, **Determination of short-term trailer park amenities using** a fuzzy method, *European Journal of Tourism Research*, 31, 3106-3106, 2022.

Dutta V, Haldar S, Kaur P, Gajpal Y, Comparative Analysis of TOPSIS and TODIM for the Performance Evaluation of Foreign Players in Indian Premier League, *Complexity*, 2022.

Ecer F, Pamucar D, A novel LOPCOW-DOBI multi-criteria sustainability performance assessment methodology: An application in developing country banking sector, *Omega*, 102690, 2022.

Ekenberg L, Mihai A, Fasth T, Komendantova N, Danielson M, Al-Salaymeh A, A Multicriteria Approach to Modelling Pandemic Response under Strong Uncertainty: A Case Study in Jordan, *Sustainability*, 14 (1), 81, 2021.

El-Araby A, Sabry I, El-Assal A, A Comparative Study of Using MCDM Methods Integrated with Entropy Weight Method for Evaluating Facility Location Problem, Operational Research in Engineering Sciences: Theory and Applications, 5 (1), 2022.

Flegl M, Jiménez-Bandala CA, Sánchez-Juárez I, Matus E, Analysis of production and investment efficiency in the Mexican food industry: Application of two-stage DEA, *Czech Journal of Food Sciences*, 40 (2), 109-117, 2022.

GMMde Barros, Pereira V, Roboredo MC, ELECTRE tree: a machine learning approach to infer ELECTRE Tri-B parameters, *Data Technologies and Applications*, 55 (4), 586-608, 2021.

Garai T, Garg H, Multi-criteria decision making of water resource management problem (in agriculture field, Purulia district) based on possibility measures under generalized single valued non-linear bipolar neutrosophic environment, *Expert Systems with Applications*, 205, 117715, 2022.

García-Melón M, Gómez-Navarro T, Gonzalez-Urango H, Corona-Sobrino C, Adapting RRI public engagement indicators to the Spanish scientific and innovation context: a participatory methodology based on AHP and content analysis, *Central European Journal of Operations Research*, 1-30, 2022.

Garg H, **Bi-objective reliability-cost interactive optimization model for series-parallel system**, *International Journal of Mathematical, Engineering and Management Sciences*, 6 (5), 2021.

Garg H, Ali Z, Hezam IM, Gwak J, Decision-Making Approach Based on Generalized Aggregation Operators with Complex Single-Valued Neutrosophic Hesitant Fuzzy Set Information, *Mathematical Problems in Engineering*, 2022.

Garg H, Alodhaibi SS, AEWKhalifa, **Study on multi-objective nonlinear programming problem with rough parameters**, *Journal of Intelligent & Fuzzy Systems*, 42 (4), 3591 - 3604, 2022.

Garg H, Atef M, **Cq-ROFRS: Covering q-rung orthopair fuzzy rough sets and its application to multi-attribute decision-making process**, *Complex & Intelligent Systems*, 8 (3), 2349 - 2370, 2022.

Garg H, Chandrasekar S, Srinivasan R, DeivanayagamPillai N, **Optimization of the vendor's inventory model with multisupplier and multiretailer using fuzzy parameters**, *International Journal of Intelligent Systems*, 2022.

Garg H, Deng Y, Ali Z, Mahmood T, Decision-making strategy based on Archimedean Bonferroni mean operators under complex Pythagorean fuzzy information, *Computational and Applied Mathematics*, 41 (4), 1-40, 2022.

Garg H, Krishankumar R, Ravichandran KS, **Decision framework with integrated methods for group decision-making under probabilistic hesitant fuzzy context and unknown weights**, *Expert Systems with Applications*, 200, 117082, 2022.

Garg H, Perveen PA F, John SJ, Perez-Dominguez L, Spherical Fuzzy Soft Topology and Its Application in Group Decision-Making Problems, *Mathematical Problems in Engineering*, 2022.

Garg H, Sharaf IM, A new spherical aggregation function with the concept of spherical fuzzy difference for spherical fuzzy EDAS and its application to industrial robot selection, *Computational and Applied Mathematics*, 41 (5), 1-26, 2022.

Garg H, Ullah K, Mahmood T, Ali Z, Khalifa H, **Multi-attribute decision-making problems based on aggregation operators with complex interval-valued T-spherical fuzzy information**, *International Journal Of Science And Technology*, 16 (1), 51-65, 2022.

Garg H, Vimala J, Rajareega S, Preethi D, Perez-Dominguez L, **Complex intuitionistic fuzzy soft SWARA-COPRAS approach: An application of ERP software selection**, *AIMS Mathematics*, 7 (4), 5895-5909, 2022.

Guan Z, Mou Y, Sun M, Hybrid robust and stochastic optimization for a capital-constrained fresh product supply chain integrating risk-aversion behavior and financial strategies, *Computers & Industrial Engineering*, 169, 108224, 2022.

Gupta P, Chawla V, Jain V, Angra S, Green operations management for sustainable development: An explicit analysis by using fuzzy best-worst method, *Decision Science Letters*, 11 (3), 357-366, 2022.

Görçün ÖF, Zolfani SH, Çanakçioglu M, **Analysis of efficiency and performance of global retail supply chains using integrated fuzzy SWARA and fuzzy EATWOS methods**, *Operations Management Research*, 1-25, 2022.

HAEWKhalifa, Pamucar D, Alburaikan A, Afifi WA, On Stackelberg Leader with Min-Max Followers to Solve Fuzzy Continuous Static Games, *Journal of Function Spaces*, 2022.

HAEWahed Khalifa, Pamucar D, Kacem AH, Afifi WA, A Novel Approach for Characterizing Solutions of Rough Optimization Problems Based on Boundary Region, *Computational Intelligence and Neuroscience*, 2022.

Hakanen J, Radoš S, Misitano G, Saini BS, Miettinen K, Matkovic K, **Interactivized: Visual Interaction for Better Decisions with Interactive Multiobjective Optimization**, *IEEE Access*, 10, 33661-33678, 2022.

Hameed AZ, Raj SA, Kandasamy J, Baghdadi MA, Shahzad MA, A Multi-Criteria Approach to Analysing E-Democracy Support Systems, *Polymers*, 14 (12), 2335, 2022.

Hashemkhani Zolfani S, Bazrafshan R, Ecer F, Karamasa Ç, **The Suitability-Feasibility**-Acceptability Strategy Integrated with Bayesian BWM-MARCOS Methods to Determine the Optimal Lithium Battery Plant Located in South America, *Mathematics*, 10 (14), 2401, 2022.

Hashim H, Garg H, Al-Quran A, Awang NA, Abdullah L, Heronian Mean Operators Considering Shapley Fuzzy Measure under Interval Neutrosophic Vague Environment for an Investment Decision, *International Journal of Fuzzy Systems*, 24 (4), 2068-2091, 2022.

Hassan M, Maurya JK, Mishra SK, **On M-Stationary Conditions and Duality for Multiobjective Mathematical Programs with Vanishing Constraints**, *Bulletin of the Malaysian Mathematical Sciences Society*, 45 (3), 1315-1341, 2022.

Henriques C, Luque M, Marcenaro-Gutierrez O, Coupling distinct MOLP interactive approaches with a novel DEA hybrid model, International Transactions in Operational Research, 29 (5), 3207-3228, 2022.

Herzel A, Ruzika S, Thielen C, Approximation methods for multiobjective optimization problems: A survey, *INFORMS Journal on Computing*, 33 (4), 1284-1299, 2021.

Heydari A, Niroomand S, Garg H, An improved weighted principal component analysis integrated with TOPSIS approach for global financial development ranking problem of Middle East countries, *Concurrency and Computation: Practice and Experience*, 34 (13), e6923, 2022.

Hoseini SA, Hashemkhani Zolfani S, Skačkauskas P, Fallahpour A, Saberi S, A combined interval type-2 fuzzy MCDM framework for the resilient supplier selection problem, *Mathematics*, 10 (1), 44, 2021.

Huang G, Xiao L, Pedrycz W, Pamucar D, Zhang G, Martínez L, **Design alternative assessment** and selection: A novel Z-cloud rough number-based BWM-MABAC model, *Information Sciences*, 603, 149-189, 2022.

Hussain A, Ullah K, Alshahrani MN, Yang MS, Pamucar D, **Novel Aczel–Alsina Operators for Pythagorean Fuzzy Sets with Application in Multi-Attribute Decision Making**, *Symmetry*, 14 (5), 940, 2022.

Hussain A, Ullah K, Yang MS, Pamucar D, Aczel-Alsina Aggregation Operators on T-Spherical Fuzzy (TSF) Information with Application to TSF Multi-Attribute Decision Making, *IEEE Access*, 10, 26011-26023, 2022.

IFGReis, Gonçalves I, MARLopes, Antunes CH, **Collective self-consumption in multi-tenancy buildings–To what extent do consumers' goals influence the energy system's performance?**, *Sustainable Cities and Society*, 80, 103688, 2022.

Imamoglu G, Topcu YI, A Multi-Attribute Decision-Making Model for Hospital Location Selection, *New Perspectives in Operations Research and Management Science*, 423-453, 2022.

Isigonis P, Moustakas K, Vakalis S, **Multicriteria analysis as a supporting decision tool for expanding the use of the 3T method for waste-to-energy technologies and biorefineries**, *Sustainable Chemistry and Pharmacy*, 28, 100715, 2022.

Izadikhah M, Despotis DK, **Data envelopment analysis with imprecise data revisited**, *Theory of Approximation and Applications*, 16 (1), 41-50, 2022.

Jaisawal P, Antczak T, Laha V, **On sufficiency and duality for semi-infinite multiobjective optimisation problems involving V-invexity**, *International Journal of Mathematics in Operational Research*, 18 (4), 465-483, 2021.

Jammeli H, Argoubi M, Masri H, A Bi-objective stochastic programming model for the household waste collection and transportation problem: case of the city of Sousse, *Operational Research*, 21 (3), 1613-1639, 2021.

Ji S, Tang J, Sun M, Luo R, Multi-objective optimization for a combined location-routinginventory system considering carbon-capped differences, *Journal of Industrial and Management Optimization*, 18 (3), 1949, 2022.

Juszczuk P, Kaliszewski I, Miroforidis J, Podkopaev D. Expected mean return-standard deviation efficient frontier approximation with low-cardinality portfolios in the presence of the risk-free asset. *International Transactions in Operational Research*. 2022

Juszczuk P, Kaliszewski I, Miroforidis J, Podkopaev D. Mean-variance portfolio selection problem: asset reduction via nondominated sorting. *Quarterly Review of Economics and Finance*. 2022

Vimal KE, Kandasamy J, Nadeem SP, Kumar A, Šaparauskas J, Garza-Reyes JA, Trinkūnienė E, **Developing a strategic sustainable facility plan for a hospital layout using ELECTRE and Apples procedure**, *International Journal of Strategic Property Management*, 25 (1), 17-33, 2021.

KNSVRamana, Krishankumar R, Trzin MS, Amritha PP, Pamucar D, An Integrated Variance-COPRAS Approach with Nonlinear Fuzzy Data for Ranking Barriers Affecting Sustainable Operations, *Sustainability*, 14 (3), 1093, 2022.

Kabadayi N, Dehghanimohammadabadi M, Multi-objective supplier selection process: a simulation-optimization framework integrated with MCDM, *Annals of Operations Research*, 1-23, 2022.

Kabgani A, Soleimani-Damaneh M, Semi-quasidifferentiability in nonsmooth nonconvex multiobjective optimization, *European Journal of Operational Research*, 299 (1), 35-45, 2022.

Kabgani A, Soleimani-damaneh M, A note on characterization of (weakly/properly/robust) efficient solutions in nonsmooth semi-infinite multiobjective optimization using convexificators, *Optimization*, 1-6, 2022.

Kacem I, La Torre D, Masri H, **Preface: Recent advances in multiple objective optimization** and goal programming, *Annals of Operations Research*, 296 (1), 1-5, 2021.

Kadzinski M, Robust Ordinal Regression for Multiple Criteria Decision Aiding, Intelligent Decision Support Systems, 185-205, 2022.

Kadzinski M, Martyn M, Enriched preference modeling and robustness analysis for the ELECTRE Tri-B method, *Annals of Operations Research*, 306 (1), 173-207, 2021.

Kaliszewski I, Karelkina O. **IDOL: A web application for mixed integer linear multiobjective optimization**. *SoftwareX*. 2022

Kaliszewski I, Janusz M, **Probing the Pareto front of a large-scale multiobjective problem with a MIP solver**, *Operational Research*, 2022.

Kaveh F, Shirouyehzad H, Zolfani SH, Arabzad SM, **Proposing a mathematical model of balancing the inventory of multi-zone bicycle sharing systems with mobile stations and applying maintenance constraints**, *Transport*, 37 (3), 145–160-145–160, 2022.

Kaya SK, Pamucar D, Aycin E, A New Hybrid Fuzzy Multi-Criteria Decision Methodology for Prioritizing the Antivirus Mask Over COVID-19 Pandemic, *Informatica*, 1-28, 2022.

Kazibudzki PT, On the Statistical Discrepancy and Affinity of Priority Vector Heuristics in Pairwise-Comparison-Based Methods, *Entropy*, 23 (9), 1150, 2021.

Keikha A, New extension of TOPSIS method for solving inaccurate MADM problems modeled with hesitant fuzzy numbers, *Journal of Decisions and Operations Research*, 7 (1), 1-16, 2022.

Keikha A, Generalized hesitant fuzzy numbers and their application in solving MADM problems based on TOPSIS method, *Soft Computing*, 26 (10), 4673-4683, 2022.

Kousar S, Aslam F, Kausar N, Pamucar D, Addis GM, Fault Diagnosis in Regenerative Braking System of Hybrid Electric Vehicles by Using Semigroup of Finite-State Deterministic Fully Intuitionistic Fuzzy Automata, *Computational Intelligence and Neuroscience*, 2022.

Kousar S, Saleem T, Kausar N, Pamucar D, Addis GM, Homomorphisms of Lattice-Valued Intuitionistic Fuzzy Subgroup Type-3, *Computational Intelligence and Neuroscience*, 2022.

Kousar S, Shafqat U, Kausar N, Pamucar D, Gaba YU, Energy source allocation decisionmaking in textile industry: a novel symmetric and asymmetric spherical fuzzy linear optimization approach, *Mathematical Problems in Engineering*, 2022.

Kousar S, Zafar A, Kausar N, Pamucar D, Kattel P, **Fruit production planning in semiarid zones:** a novel triangular intuitionistic fuzzy linear programming approach, *Mathematical Problems in Engineering*, 2022.

Koushki J, Miettinen K, Soleimani-damaneh M, **LR-NIMBUS: an interactive algorithm for uncertain multiobjective optimization with lightly robust efficient solutions**, *Journal of Global Optimization*, 1-21, 2022.

Krishankumar R, Pamucar D, Cavallaro F, Ravichandran KS, Clean energy selection for sustainable development by using entropy-based decision model with hesitant fuzzy information, *Environmental Science and Pollution Research*, 29 (28), 42973-42990, 2022.

Krishankumar R, Pamucar D, Deveci M, Aggarwal M, Ravichandran KS, Assessment of renewable energy sources for smart cities' demand satisfaction using multi-hesitant fuzzy linguistic based choquet integral approach, *Renewable Energy*, 189, 1428-1442, 2022.

Krishankumar R, Pamucar D, Pandey A, Kar S, **Ravichandran KS, Double hierarchy hesitant** fuzzy linguistic information based framework for personalized ranking of sustainable suppliers, *Environmental Science and Pollution Research*, 1-20, 2022.

Krishnan E, Mohammed R, Alnoor A, Albahri OS, Zaidan AA, Alsattar H, Albahri AS, Zaidan BB, Kou G, Hamid RA, Alamoodi AH, Interval type 2 trapezoidal-fuzzy weighted with zero inconsistency combined with VIKOR for evaluating smart e-tourism applications, *International Journal of Intelligent Systems*, 36 (9), 4723-4774, 2021.

Kumar R, Gupta G, Gulzar M, Pamucar D, Gandotra N, Alam M, **Reliability Analysis of Poll Data with Novel Entropy Information Measure in Multicriteria Decision-Making Based upon Picture Fuzzy Environment**, *Mathematical Problems in Engineering*, 2022.

Kundu T, Garg H, A hybrid TLNNABC algorithm for reliability optimization and engineering design problems, *Engineering with Computers*, 1-45, 2022.

Kundu T, Garg H, **A hybrid ITLHHO algorithm for numerical and engineering optimization problems**, *International Journal of Intelligent Systems*, 37 (7), 3900-3980, 2022.

Küfer KH, Miettinen K, Ruzika S, Sayin S, Multi-criteria optimization in industry, OR Spectrum, 1-3, 2022.

Lai KK, Hassan M, Singh SK, Maurya JK, Mishra SK, Semidefinite multiobjective mathematical programming problems with vanishing constraints Using Convexificators, *Fractal and Fractional*, 6 (1), 3, 2021.

Lai KK, Maurya JK, Mishra SK, **Multiobjective approximate gradient projection method for constrained vector optimization: Sequential optimality conditions without constraint qualifications**, *Journal of Computational and Applied Mathematics*, 410, 114122, 2022.

Lai KK, Mishra SK, Ram B, A q-conjugate gradient algorithm for unconstrained optimization problems, *Pacific Journal Of Optimization*, 17 (1), 57-76, 2021.

Lamrini L, Abounaima MC, El Mazouri FZ, Ouzarf M, ALAOUI MT, **MCDM Filter with Pareto Parallel Implementation in Shared Memory Environment**, *Statistics, Optimization & Information Computing*, 10 (1), 192-203, 2022.

Li G, Kou G, Li Y, Peng Y, A group decision making approach for supplier selection with multi-period fuzzy information and opinion interaction among decision makers, *Journal of the operational research society*, 73 (4), 855-868, 2022.

Li G, Kou G, Peng Y, Heterogeneous large-scale group decision making using fuzzy cluster analysis and its application to emergency response plan selection, *IEEE Transactions on Systems, Man, and Cybernetics: Systems*, 52 (6), 3391-3403, 2021.

Li Y, Kou G, Li G, Hefni MA, Fuzzy multi-attribute information fusion approach for finance investment selection with the expert reliability, Applied Soft Computing, 109270, 2022.

Liern V, Pérez-Gladish B, Rubiera-Morollón F, M'Zali B, **Residential choice from a multiple criteria sustainable perspective**, *Annals of Operations Research*, 1-12, 2021.

Lin C, Kou G, Peng Y, Hefni MA, Dynamic thresholds of geometric consistency index associated with pairwise comparison matrix, *Technological and Economic Development of Economy*, 28 (4), 2022.

Liu W, Zheng X, **Three-dimensional multi-mission planning of UAV using improved ant** colony optimization algorithm based on the finite-time constraints, *International Journal of Computational Intelligence Systems*, 14 (1), 79-87, 2021.

Luque M, Marcenaro-Gutierrez OD, González-Gallardo S, Ruiz AB, **Towards a framework to combine multiobjective optimization and econometrics and an application in economics of education**, *RAIRO-Operations Research*, 56 (3), 2015-2035, 2022.

MIIZulkefli, MNAAEndut, MRTLAbdullah, **Religious Harmony Among Multi-Religious** society in Perak, Malaysia: A Preliminary Study, *SHS Web of Conferences*, 124, 02003, 2021.

MRTLAbdullah, MPMIsa, NAASabian, Siraj S, **Peace education curriculum objectives for Malaysian higher tertiary education: A fuzzy delphi approach**, *SHS Web of Conferences*, 124, 06001, 2021.

Emamat MS, Mota CM, Mehregan MR, Sadeghi Moghadam MR, Nemery P, Using ELECTRE-TRI and FlowSort methods in a stock portfolio selection context, *Financial Innovation*, 8 (11), 35, 2022.

Mahmood T, Haleemzai I, Ali Z, Pamucar D, Marinkovic D, **Power Muirhead Mean Operators for Interval-Valued Linear Diophantine Fuzzy Sets and Their Application in Decision-Making Strategies**, *Mathematics*, 10 (1), 70, 2021.

Mahmood T, Warraich MS, Ali Z, Pamucar D, Generalized MULTIMOORA method and Dombi prioritized weighted aggregation operators based on T-spherical fuzzy sets and their applications, *International Journal of Intelligent Systems*, 36 (9), 4659-4692, 2021.

Marisa F, Syed Ahmad SS, Kausar N, Kousar S, Pamucar D, Al Din Ide N, Intelligent Gamification Mechanics Using Fuzzy-AHP and K-Means to Provide Matched Partner Reference, *Discrete Dynamics in Nature and Society*, 2022.

Masri H, Talbi EG, Recent advances in multiobjective optimization, Annals of Operations Research, 1-4, 2022.

Mešic A, Miškic S, Stevic Ž, Mastilo Z, Hybrid MCDM Solutions for Evaluation of the Logistics Performance Index of the Western Balkan Countries, *Economics-innovative And Research Journal*, 10 (1), 13-34, 2022.

Mishra AR, Pamučar D, Hezam IM, Chakrabortty RK, Rani P, Božanić D, Ćirović G, Interval-Valued Pythagorean Fuzzy Similarity Measure-Based Complex Proportional Assessment Method for Waste-to-Energy Technology Selection, *Processes*, 10 (5), 1015, 2022.

Mishra AR, Rani P, Saha A, Hezam IM, Pamucar D, Marinović M, Pandey K, Assessing the Adaptation of Internet of Things (IoT) Barriers for Smart Cities' Waste Management Using

Fermatean Fuzzy Combined Compromise Solution Approach, *IEEE Access*, 10, 37109-37130, 2022.

Mishra AR, Saha A, Rani P, Pamucar D, Dutta D, Hezam IM, Sustainable supplier selection using HF-DEA-FOCUM-MABAC technique: a case study in the Auto-making industry, *Soft Computing*, 1-20, 2022.

Mogale DG, De A, Ghadge A, Aktas E, **Multi-objective modelling of sustainable closed-loop supply chain network with price-sensitive demand and consumer's incentives**, *Computers & Industrial Engineering*, 168, 108105, 2022.

Mohd Pauzi H, Abdullah L, Intuitionistic fuzzy inference system with weighted comprehensive evaluation considering standard deviation-cosine entropy: a fused forecasting model, *Neural Computing and Applications*, 1-23, 2022.

Nasir A, Jan N, Yang MS, Pamucar D, Marinkovic D, Khan SU, Security Risks to Petroleum Industry: An Innovative Modeling Technique Based on Novel Concepts of Complex Bipolar Fuzzy Information, *Mathematics*, 10 (7), 1067, 2022.

Nayak S, Sood AK, Pandey A, Integrated Approach for Flexible Job Shop Scheduling Using Multi-objective Genetic Algorithm, *Advances in Mechanical and Materials Technology*, 387-395, 2022.

O'Neill S, Bagdasar O, Berry S, Popovici N, Raja R, **Modelling equilibrium for a multi-criteria** selfish routing network equilibrium flow problem, *Mathematics and Computers in Simulation*, 201, 658-669, 2022.

Palangetic M, Cornelis C, Greco S, Slowinski R, Granular representation of OWA-based fuzzy rough sets, *Fuzzy Sets and Systems*, 440, 112-130, 2022.

Pamucar D, Behzad M, Bozanic D, Behzad M, **Designing a fuzzy decision support framework for assessing solid waste management in the South European region**, *Environmental Science And Pollution Research*, 29 (28), 42883-42883, 2022.

Pamucar D, Bozanic D, Puška A, Marinkovic D, **Application of neuro-fuzzy system for predicting the success of a company in public procurement**, *Decision Making: Applications in Management and Engineering*, 5 (1), 135-153, 2022.

Pamucar D, Görçün ÖF, **Evaluation of the European container ports using a new hybrid fuzzy LBWA-CoCoSo'B techniques**, *Expert Systems with Applications*, 203, 117463, 2022.

Pamucar D, Simic V, Lazarevic D, Dobrodolac M, Deveci M, **Prioritization of sustainable mobility sharing systems using integrated fuzzy DIBR and fuzzy-rough EDAS model**, *Sustainable Cities and Society*, 82, 103910, 2022.

Pamucar D, Torkayesh AE, Biswas S, Supplier selection in healthcare supply chain management during the COVID-19 pandemic: a novel fuzzy rough decision-making approach, *Annals of Operations Research*, 1-43, 2022.

Pamucar D, Torkayesh AE, Deveci M, Simic V, Recovery Center Selection for End-of-life Automotive Lithium-ion Batteries Using an Integrated Fuzzy WASPAS Approach, *Expert Systems with Applications*, 117827, 2022.

Panchal D, Chatterjee P, Pamucar D, Yazdani M, A novel fuzzy-based structured framework for sustainable operation and environmental friendly production in coal-fired power industry, *International Journal of Intelligent Systems*, 37 (4), 2706-2738, 2022.

Popovic V, Pamucar D, Stevic Ž, Lukovac V, Jovkovic S, Multicriteria Optimization of Logistics Processes Using a Grey FUCOM-SWOT Model, *Symmetry*, 14 (4), 794, 2022.

Prakash K, Parimala M, Garg H, Riaz M, Lifetime prolongation of a wireless charging sensor network using a mobile robot via linear Diophantine fuzzy graph environment, *Complex & Intelligent Systems*, 8 (3), 2419 - 2434, 2022.

Priya A, Kaur P, **5 Todim-Based Multi-Criteria Decision-Making Approach for Selecting Inventory Policy**, *Operations Research*, 85-96, 2022.

Qiu R, Sun Y, Sun M, A robust optimization approach for multi-product inventory management in a dual-channel warehouse under demand uncertainties, *Omega*, 109, 102591, 2022.

Qiyas M, Naeem M, Abdullah S, Khan F, Khan N, Garg H, **Fractional orthotriple fuzzy rough Hamacher aggregation operators and-their application on service quality of wireless network selection**, *Alexandria Engineering Journal*, 61 (12), 10433-10452, 2022.

Ragavan PK, Hunter SR, Pasupathy R, Taaffe MR, Adaptive sampling line search for local stochastic optimization with integer variables, *Mathematical Programming*, 1-30, 2021.

Rani D, Garg H, **Multiple attributes group decision-making based on trigonometric operators, particle swarm optimization and complex intuitionistic fuzzy values**, *Artificial Intelligence Review*, 1-45, 2022.

Rani P, Mishra AR, Saha A, Hezam IM, Pamucar D, Fermatean fuzzy Heronian mean operators and MEREC-based additive ratio assessment method: An application to food waste treatment technology selection, *International Journal of Intelligent Systems*, 37 (3), 2612-2647, 2022.

Razaq A, Masmali I, Garg H, Shuaib U, Picture fuzzy topological spaces and associated continuous functions, *AIMS Mathematics*, 7 (8), 14840-14861, 2022.

Reig-Mullor J, Garcia-Bernabeu A, Pla-Santamaria D, Vercher-Ferrandiz M, **Evaluating ESG** corporate performance using a new neutrosophic AHP-TOPSIS based approach, *Technological and Economic Development of Economy*, 1-25, 2022.

Reig-Mullor J, Salas-Molina F, Non-linear Neutrosophic Numbers and Its Application to Multiple Criteria Performance Assessment, International Journal of Fuzzy Systems, 1-16, 2022.

Reiners M, Klamroth K, Heldmann F, Stiglmayr M, Efficient and sparse neural networks by pruning weights in a multiobjective learning approach, *Computers & Operations Research*, 141, 105676, 2022.

Rezaei J, Arab A, Mehregan M, **Equalizing bias in eliciting attribute weights in multiattribute decision-making: experimental research**, Journal of Behavioral Decision Making, 35 (2), e2262, 2022.

Rezaei J, Kadzinski M, Vana C, Tavasszy L, **Embedding carbon impact assessment in multi**criteria supplier segmentation using ELECTRE TRI-rC, *Annals of Operations Research*, 312, 1445–1467, 2022.

Rezk H, Mukhametzyanov IZ, Abdelkareem MA, Salameh T, Sayed ET, Maghrabie HM, Radwan A, Wilberforce T, Elsaid K, Olabi AG, Multi-criteria decision making for different concentrated solar thermal power technologies, *Sustainable Energy Technologies and Assessments*, 52, 102118, 2022.

Riaz A, Kousar S, Kausar N, Pamucar D, Addis GM, An Analysis of Algebraic Codes over Lattice Valued Intuitionistic Fuzzy Type-3-Submodules, *Computational Intelligence and Neuroscience*, 2022.

Riaz M, Garg H, Hamid MT, Afzal D, Modelling uncertainties with TOPSIS and GRA based on q-rung orthopair m-polar fuzzy soft information in COVID-19, *Expert Systems*, 39 (5), e12940, 2022.

Riaz M, HMAFarid, Wang W, Pamucar D, Interval-Valued Linear Diophantine Fuzzy Frank Aggregation Operators with Multi-Criteria Decision-Making, *Mathematics*, 10 (11), 1811, 2022.

Riaz M, Pamucar D, Habib A, Jamil N, Innovative Bipolar Fuzzy Sine Trigonometric Aggregation Operators and SIR Method for Medical Tourism Supply Chain, *Mathematical Problems in Engineering*, 2022.

Riaz M, Tanveer S, Pamucar D, Qin DS, **Topological Data Analysis with Spherical Fuzzy Soft AHP-TOPSIS for Environmental Mitigation System**, *Mathematics*, 10 (11), 1826, 2022.

Ricciolini E, Rocchi L, Cardinali M, Paolotti L, Ruiz F, Cabello JM, Boggia A, Assessing Progress Towards SDGs Implementation Using Multiple Reference Point Based Multicriteria Methods: The Case Study of the European Countries, *Social Indicators Research*, 1-28, 2022.

Ru Z, Liu J, Kadzinski M, Liao X, **Bayesian ordinal regression for multiple criteria choice and** ranking, *European Journal of Operational Research*, 299 (2), 600-620, 2022.

Ruiz AB, Luque M, Marcenaro-Gutierrez OD, **On the use of Synthetic Indexes Based on Multi-Criteria Decision Making to Study the Efficiency of Teachers**, *Social Indicators Research*, 1-32, 2022.

SJHDehshiri, MSMMEmamat, Amiri M, A novel group BWM approach to evaluate the implementation criteria of blockchain technology in the automotive industry supply chain, *Expert Systems with Applications*, 198, 116826, 2022.

Sabry I, Hewidy AM, Underwater friction-stir welding of a stir-cast AA6061-SiC metal matrix composite: optimization of the process parameters, microstructural characterization, and mechanical properties, *Materials Science-Poland*, 40 (1), 101-115, 2022.

Sajjad M, Salabun W, Faizi S, Ismail M, Watróbski J, **Statistical and analytical approach of multi-criteria group decision-making based on the correlation coefficient under intuitionistic 2-tuple fuzzy linguistic environment**, *Expert Systems with Applications*, 193, 116341, 2022.

Salo A, Andelmin J, Oliveira F, **Decision programming for mixed-integer multi-stage optimization under uncertainty**, *European Journal of Operational Research*, 299 (2), 550-565, 2022.

Sarkar A, Deb N, Biswas A, **Uncertainty evaluations through interval-valued Pythagorean hesitant fuzzy Archimedean aggregation operators in multicriteria decision making**, *Intelligent Decision Technologies*, 1-29, 2021.

Sarkar B, Biswas A, Multicriteria decision making approach for strategy formulation using Pythagorean fuzzy MULTIMOORA, *Expert Systems*, e, e12802, 2021.

Sarkar B, Biswas A, A multi-criteria decision making approach for strategy formulation using **Pythagorean fuzzy logic**, *Expert Systems*, 39 (1), e12802, 2022.

Sato Y, Tan KH, Inconsistency indices in pairwise comparisons: an improvement of the Consistency Index, Annals of Operations Research, 1-22, 2022.

Schneider L, Ferri RB, Ruzika S, On the influence of knowledge about the ideal-typical modelling processes on individuals' modelling routes, *Quadrante*, 30 (2), 220-241, 2021.

Singh HN, Laha V, **On Quasidifferentiable Multiobjective Fractional Programming, Iranian** *Journal of Science and Technology, Transactions A: Science*, 1-9, 2022.

Sirbiladze G, Garg H, Ghvaberidze B, Matsaberidze B, Khutsishvili I, Midodashvili B, Uncertainty modeling in multi-objective vehicle routing problem under extreme environment, *Artificial Intelligence Review*, 1-35, 2022.

Stević Ž, Bouraima MB, Subotić M, Qiu Y, Buah PA, Ndiema KM, Ndjegwes CM, Assessment of Causes of Delays in the Road Construction Projects in the Benin Republic Using Fuzzy PIPRECIA Method, *Mathematical Problems in Engineering*, 2022.

Stevic Ž, Das DK, Tešic R, Vidas M, Vojinovic D, **Objective Criticism and Negative Conclusions on Using the Fuzzy SWARA Method in Multi-Criteria Decision Making**, *Mathematics*, 10 (4), 635, 2022.

Stevic Ž, Miškic S, Vojinovic D, Huskanovic E, Stankovic M, Pamucar D, **Development of a Model for Evaluating the Efficiency of Transport Companies: PCA–DEA–MCDM Model**, *Axioms*, 11 (3), 140, 2022.

Stevic Ž, Nunic D, Badi I, Karabaševic D, **Evaluation of dimensions of SERVQUAL model for determining quality of processes in reverse logistics using a Delphi–Fuzzy PIPRECIA model**, *Romanian Journal of Economic Forecasting*, 25 (1), 139, 2022.

Syed Ahmad SS, Yung SM, Kausar N, Karaca Y, Pamucar D, Al Din Ide N, **Nonlinear Integrated Fuzzy Modeling to Predict Dynamic Occupant Environment Comfort for Optimized Sustainability**, *Scientific Programming*, 2022. Talantsev A, Fasth T, Wenner C, Wolff E, Larsson A, **Evaluation of pharmaceutical intervention** strategies against pandemics in Sweden: A scenario-driven multiple criteria decision analysis study, *Journal of Multi-Criteria Decision Analysis*, 29 (1-2), 49-66, 2022.

Tan J, Liu Y, Senapati T, Garg H, Rong Y, An extended MABAC method based on prospect theory with unknown weight information under Fermatean fuzzy environment for risk investment assessment in B&R, *Journal of Ambient Intelligence and Humanized Computing*, 1-30, 2022.

Tan X, Chang L, Chen Y, Hao Z, Wu G, **Cooperative and Distributed Multiobjective Optimization for Heterogeneous Belief Rule Base**, *IEEE Systems Journal*, 16 (1), 777-788, 2021.

Tercan E, Dereli MA, Saracoglu BO, Location alternatives generation and elimination of floatovoltaics with virtual power plant designs, *Renewable Energy*, 193, 1150-63, 2022.

Thakur P, Kizielewicz B, Gandotra N, Shekhovtsov A, Saini N, Salabun W, **The Group Decision-Making Using Pythagorean Fuzzy Entropy and the Complex Proportional Assessment**, *Sensors*, 22 (13), 4879, 2022.

TuncaliYaman T, Akkartal GR, **How warehouse location decisions changed in medical sector after pandemic? a fuzzy comparative study**, *Journal of fuzzy extension and application*, 3 (1), 81-95, 2022.

TuncaliYaman T, Bilgiç E, Fevzi Esen M, Analysis of traffic accidents with fuzzy and crisp data mining techniques to identify factors affecting injury severity, *Journal of Intelligent & Fuzzy Systems*, 1-18, 2022.

Veskovic S, Stevic Ž, Nunic Z, Milinkovic S, Mladenovic D, A novel integrated large-scale group MCDM model under fuzzy environment for selection of reach stacker in a container terminal, *Applied Intelligence*, 1-25, 2022.

Wallenius H, Wallenius J, How Can Decision Sciences and MCDM Help Solve Challenging World Problems?, Intelligent Decision Support Systems, 59-71, 2022.

Wang H, Kou G, Peng Y, An iterative algorithm to derive priority from large-scale sparse pairwise comparison matrix, *IEEE Transactions on Systems, Man, and Cybernetics: Systems*, 52 (5), 3038-3051, 2021.

Wang H, Peng Y, Kou G, A two-stage ranking method to minimize ordinal violation for pairwise comparisons, *Applied Soft Computing*, 106, 107287, 2021.

Wang Y, Ullah K, Mahmood T, Garg H, Zedam L, Zeng S, Li X, **Methods for Detecting Covid-19 Patients Using Interval-Valued T-Spherical Fuzzy Relations and Information Measures**, *International Journal of Information Technology & Decision Making*, 1-28, 2022.

Watróbski J, Baczkiewicz A, Ziemba E, Salabun W, Sustainable cities and communities assessment using the DARIA-TOPSIS method, *Sustainable Cities and Society*, 103926, 2022.

Wei D, Meng D, Rong Y, Liu Y, Garg H, Pamucar D, Fermatean Fuzzy Schweizer–Sklar Operators and BWM-Entropy-Based Combined Compromise Solution Approach: An Application to Green Supplier Selection, *Entropy*, 24 (6), 776, 2022.

Wei D, Rong Y, Garg H, Liu J, An extended WASPAS approach for teaching quality evaluation based on pythagorean fuzzy reducible weighted Maclaurin symmetric mean, *Journal of Intelligent & Fuzzy Systems*, 42 (4), 3121 - 3152, 2022.

Wijesinghe C, Hansson H, Ekenberg L, User Acceptance of a Novelty Idea Bank System to Reinforce ICT Innovations: Sri Lankan University-Industry perspective, The International *Journal on Advances in ICT for Emerging Regions*, 15 (01), 2022.

Wu Q, Liu X, Qin J, Zhou L, Garg H, Mardani A, **Consensus reaching for prospect cross-efficiency in data envelopment analysis with minimum adjustments**, *Computers & Industrial Engineering*, 168, 108087, 2022.

Xiao L, Huang G, Pedrycz W, Pamucar D, Martínez L, Zhang G, A q-rung orthopair fuzzy decision-making model with new score function and best-worst method for manufacturer selection, *Information Sciences*, 608, 153-177, 2022.

Xu J, Li K, Abusara M, Preference based multi-objectibve reinforcement learning for multimicrogrid system optimization problem in smart grid, *Memetic Computing*, 14 (2), 225-235, 2022.

Yang Z, Shang WL, Zhang H, Garg H, Han C, Assessing the green distribution transformer manufacturing process using a cloud-based q-rung orthopair fuzzy multi-criteria framework, *Applied Energy*, 311, 118687, 2022.

Yao S, Hu H, Chen YW, Ouyang W, A multi-criteria decision model based on the evidential reasoning approach for the selection of fulcrum ports supporting Arctic shipping through the Northeast Passage, *Maritime Policy & Management*, 49 (2), 214-235, 2022.

Yazdani M, Torkayesh AE, Chatterjee P, Fallahpour A, Montero-Simo MJ, Araque-Padilla RA, Wong KY, A fuzzy group decision-making model to measure resiliency in a food supply chain: A case study in Spain, *Socio-Economic Planning Sciences*, 101257, 2022.

Yigit V, Demir NN, Alidrisi H, Aydin ME, Elicitation of the Factors Affecting Electricity Distribution Efficiency Using the Fuzzy AHP Method, *Mathematics*, 9 (1), 82, 2021.

Yildirim BF, Yildirim SK, Evaluating the satisfaction level of citizens in municipality services by using picture fuzzy VIKOR method: 2014-2019 period analysis, Decision Making: Applications in Management and Engineering, 5 (1), 50-66, 2022.

Yorulmaz Ö, Yildirim SK, Yildirim BF, **Robust Mahalanobis distance based TOPSIS to evaluate the economic development of provinces**, *Operational Research in Engineering Sciences: Theory and Applications*, 4 (2), 2021.

Yu D, Kou G, Xu Z, Shi S, Analysis of collaboration evolution in AHP research: 1982–2018, *International Journal of Information Technology & Decision Making*, 20 (01), 7-36, 2021.

Yuce S, Li K, On the use of Synthetic Indexes Based on Multi-Criteria Decision Making to Study the Efficiency of Teachers, *Social Indicators Research*, 121-128, 2021.

Yurtyapan MS, Aydemir E, **ERP software selection using intuitionistic fuzzy and interval grey number-based MACBETH method**, *Grey Systems: Theory and Application*, 12 (1), 78-100, 2022.

Zagradjanin N, Pamucar D, Jovanovic K, Knezevic N, Pavkovic B, Autonomous Exploration Based on Multi-Criteria Decision-Making and Using D* Lite Algorithm, Intell. Autom. Soft Comput, 32, 1369-1386, 2022.

Zamani M, Soleimani-damaneh M, Proper efficiency, scalarization and transformation in multi-objective optimization: unified approaches, *Optimization*, 71 (3), 753-774, 2022.

Zhang H, Chen X, Peng Y, Kou G, Wang R, The interaction of multiple information on multiplex social networks, *Information Sciences*, 605, 366-380, 2022.

Zhang J, Kou G, Peng Y, Zhang Y, Estimating priorities from relative deviations in pairwise comparison matrices, *Information Sciences*, 552, 310-327, 2021.

Zhou M, Li JL, Chen YW, Zhou ZP, Wu J, Consensus Reaching Process for Group Decision Making with Distributed Preference Relations Under Fuzzy Uncertainty, International Journal of Fuzzy Systems, 1-19, 2022.

Zhou Y, Zhang MD, Kou G, Li YM, **Travel preference of bicycle-sharing users: A multigranularity sequential pattern mining approach**., International Journal of Computers, Communications & Control, 17 (1), 2022.

Zhu BW, Xiao YH, Zheng WQ, Xiong L, He XY, Zheng JY, Chuang YC, A Hybrid Multiple-Attribute Decision-Making Model for Evaluating the Esthetic Expression of Environmental Design Schemes, *SAGE Open*, 12 (2), 21582440221087268, 2022.

Zolfani SH, Görçün ÖF, Kundu P, Küçükönder H, Container vessel selection for maritime shipping companies by using an extended version of the Grey Relation Analysis (GRA) with the help of Type-2 neutrosophic fuzzy sets (T2NFN), *Computers & Industrial Engineering*, 108376, 2022.

Zolfani SH, Krishankumar R, Pamucar D, Görçün ÖF, **The potentials of the Southern & Eastern European countries in the process of the regionalization of the global supply chains using a q-rung orthopair fuzzy-based integrated decision-making approach**, *Computers & Industrial Engineering*, 108405, 2022.

Ünlü U, Yalçin N, Avsarligil N, **Analysis of Efficiency and Productivity of Commercial Banks in Turkey Pre- and during COVID-19 with an Integrated MCDM Approach**, *Mathematics*, 10 (13), 2300, 2022.

3.2 Conference proceedings

Abdullah L, Ab Ghani AT, Zamri N, Linguistic Data Analysis Using Nagel Point-Based Ranking Fuzzy Numbers for Financial Risk Management, in *Proceedings of 2nd International Conference on Artificial Intelligence: Advances and Applications*, 299-313, 2022.

Abdullah L, Awang NA, Weight for TOPSIS Method Combined with Intuitionistic Fuzzy Sets in Multi-criteria Decision Making, in *International Conference on Soft Computing and Data Mining*, 202-212, 2022.

Afsar B, Miettinen K, Ruiz AB, **An artificial decision maker for comparing reference point based interactive evolutionary multiobjective optimization methods**, in *International Conference on Evolutionary Multi-Criterion Optimization*, 619-631, 2021.

Bisdorff R, How to Create a New Multiple-Criteria Performance Tableau, in *Algorithmic Decision Making with Python Resources*, 55-66, 2022.

Bisdorff R, **On Measuring the Fitness of a Multiple-Criteria Ranking**, in *Algorithmic Decision Making with Python Resources*, 55-66, 2022.

Bisdorff R, Ranking with Multiple Incommensurable Criteria, in *Algorithmic Decision Making* with Python Resources, 55-66, 2022.

Kizielewicz B, Shekhovtsov A, Salabun W, **How to Make Decisions with Uncertainty Using Hesitant Fuzzy Sets?**, in *International Conference on Intelligent and Fuzzy Systems*, 763-771, 2022.

Kizielewicz B, Wieckowski J, Paradowski B, Salabun W, **Dealing with Nonmonotonic Criteria in Decision-Making Problems Using Fuzzy Normalization**, in *International Conference on Intelligent and Fuzzy Systems*, 27-35, 2022.

Luque M, Desirable **Objective Ranges in Preference-Based Evolutionary Multiobjective Optimization**, in 24th International Conference on the Applications of Evolutionary Computation, 2021.

Khalili NN, Othman M, Sakidin H, Bakar MN, Abdullah L, **Optimization of PV/T Solar Collector Performance with Fuzzy If-Then Rules Generation**, in *Proceedings of the 6th International Conference on Fundamental and Applied Sciences*, 2021.

Ullah K, Gul Z, Garg H, Mahmood T, A Multi-attribute Decision Making Method for the Evaluation of Software Enterprise Based on T-Spherical Fuzzy Dombi Aggregation Information, in *International Conference on Intelligent and Fuzzy Systems*, 714-722, 2022.

Zhang H, Kou G, **Role-based Multiplex Network Embedding**, in *International Conference on Machine Learning*, 26265-26280, 2022.